

Nancy Marconi

From: Nancy Marconi
Sent: June 2, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs - Independent Electricity System Operator
(Jeannette.Briggs@ieso.ca)
Cc: Theodore Antonopoulos; Dan Gapic
Subject: FW: OESP decision

Hi Jeannette,

I just wanted to follow up on our phone call and send you the link to the OEB's decision regarding changes to the OESP. I understand that LDCs should have the direction they need based on this decision.

<http://www.rds.ontarioenergyboard.ca/webdrawer/webdrawer.dll/webdrawer/rec/569505/view/>

Also – I've cc'd Ted and Dan who are probably your best contacts to chat about FHP settlement/implementation issues. Hopefully you all can connect to iron out a the details.

Thanks – and have a good weekend!

Nancy Marconi

Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4

Tel: 416.440.7680 | Cell: 647.292.3225 | Fax: 416.440.7656

www.oeb.ca

****Please note that my email address has changed. It is now Nancy.Marconi@oeb.ca. Thanks!****